
 
 

MEMO TO: Planning and Public Works Committee 

FROM: Tom Hardy, Stream & Habitat Planner 

DATE: September 11, 2018 

SUBJECT: King Conservation District Member Jurisdiction Grant - Mackey Creek Project 

.. 
 

I. PURPOSE  ☐  For Info Only    ☐  Potential Agenda Item    ☒  Scheduled for   

                 Council Action 
..recommendation 
 

II. RECOMMENDATION 

Accept the King Conservation District (KCD) Member Jurisdiction Grant for $130,000 

for the Mackey Creek project. 

 

 

III. DEPARTMENT CONTACTS 

Gary Schimek, Environmental and Utility Services Division Manager, (425) 556-2742 

Jeanne Justice, Engineering Supervisor, (425) 556-2887 

Tom Hardy, Stream and Habitat Planner, (425) 556-2762 

 

 

IV. DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND 

The Mackey Creek enhancement project in Farrel-McWhirter Park will create a new 

stream channel to reduce flooding, and improve fish habitat. The project will also remove 

fish barriers and plant 2-acres of stream buffer. The $130,000 KCD Member Jurisdiction 

grant for will help pay for construction costs associated with the installation of logs in the 

stream.  

 

A. Analysis (Please include process to-date and any service delivery or fiscal 

considerations.) 

Process to Date 

The project is in construction  

 

Service Delivery or Fiscal Impacts 

The grant will supplement construction costs 

 

 

V. TIME CONSTRAINTS 

The project is in construction and the grant acceptance will allow the City to charge to the 

grant.  

 

VI. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 



 

 

 

1. Grant Agreement 

2. Project Map and Photos 

 

 


